JOLLY ARCHERS OF HOUGHTON AND WYTON Jolly Archers Rules - Administration

- 1. The rules are to be issued to all new members and displayed on the Club's website and on the Club's notice board.
- **2**. Minutes of Committee Meetings will be displayed on the Club's website and notice board as soon as possible after each meeting.

3. Trophies

- a) The Outdoor season trophies are awarded for scores shot between April 1st and October 31st.
- b) The Indoor season trophies are awarded for scores shot between October 1st and March 31st
- c) Trophy holders are to get the trophies engraved, where appropriate, at their own expense.
- d) Club medals are to be awarded to archers in first, second, and third positions.

4. Club records can be achieved from rounds:

- a) Shot on Jollys target days. Rounds shot on normal club target days at other clubs will not be eligible to claim records.
- **b**) Shot in Open Competitions. If they are set at Open competitions offered by other Archery GB clubs on production of the published results
- c) Juniors may obtain records for rounds by shooting the rounds appropriate to their age.
- d) It is the archers' responsibility to submit claims for a County Record.

5. Shooting at away venues

If members shoot away from the Club and want to have the score included in their Jolly's personal record the round must be shot under Archery GB rules (in particular on a recognised Target Day). A completed and witnessed score sheet must be provided to the Records Officer.

6. Visitors shooting fees

- a) The Target Fee for visiting archers is £5.00 for seniors and £2.50 for juniors. (They must be Archery GB members and show their valid membership card)
- **b)** A guest that is not an Archery GB member may be invited, by an experienced archer, to have a taster session for a Target Fee of £5, but this must be agreed by two committee members in advance, and reported to the secretary. The archer inviting the guest must also have at least one other experienced archer in attendance.

7. Hire of equipment

- a) Members bringing a guest into the club premises and using Club equipment shall be responsible for paying an additional fee of £5 to the Treasurer.
- **b)** For beginners the Club can usually hire equipment for a limited period. Currently the charge is £10 per month (three months payable in advance) with a bow deposit of £50 (£80 in total). We expect that during the three months beginners will buy their own kit. The bow deposit and any unexpired rental fee will be refunded upon return of the equipment in a satisfactory condition. Should the bow be hired for more than 3 months the additional hire fees will be deducted from the bow deposit.
- **8**. Keys to the Club facilities will be made available to senior members, normally at after the end of their probationary period, and at the committee's discretion. New members who have been a member of an AGB-affiliated club for more than 12 months may apply for a key to Jubilee Park after three months membership of Jolly Archers. In exceptional circumstances, the committee may consider applications earlier than three months.
- **9**. All members are expected to assist with the maintenance of the Clubs' facilities.

10. Signing-in

All Members, upon entering any of the club's shooting venues, sign-in in the book provided. This applies irrespective of whether the member is shooting or undertaking any other club activity e.g. coaching, maintenance, administration, field parties etc. Members should remind others arriving, to sign-in before shooting or any other activity. This is to conform to the regulations issued by Inland Revenue covering clubs registered as Community Amateur Sports Clubs (CASC) which Jollys are.